
MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE 

November 1, 1994 

Council Chamber 

Comm1uee Members Present Ruth McFarland (Cha1r), Roger Buchanan (Vice Cha1r), Sandi Hansen, 
Susan McLain, Rod Monroe, Judy Wyers 

Chair McFarland called the regular meeting of the Metro Council Sohd Waste Commlltee to order at 4 00 p m 

Cons1derat10n of October 18 1994 Sohd Waste Commmee Meetin~ Minutes 

Mouon Councilor Hansen moved to approve the October 18, 1994 Sohd Waste Commmee meeting 
minutes as subm1ued 

Councilors Buchanan, Hansen and McFarland voted aye Councilors McLain, Monroe and 
Wyers were absent. 

The vote was unanimous and che mouon passed 

2 Sohd Was1e Updates 

• General Staff Reports 

• Waste Reduction Program Acuv1ues 

Debbie Gorham, Waste Reducuon Manager, introduced Ed Armstrong, representing Cascade Education Corps, 
the School-to-Work-Opuons D1rector for Forest Grove Htgh School She said Mr Armstrong supervised this 
school program involving youth who cared for Metro's four home compost demonstrauon sites She said a 
recepuon was held recently for the volunteers m the program at which Mr Armstrong spoke about the 
involvement of these youth 

Mr. Armstrong noted he presented the program at a Work Now and m the Future Conference held at the Red 
Lton, Jantzen Beach, and indicated Metro was represented m the presentauon He noted the program started five 
years ago, and commended Metro as a good partner He satd the youth involved were youth at nsk of not 
fimshmg high school, and said he fell through this program Metro had helped students complete htgh school. Mr 
Armstrong went on to descnbe the program, which included a vanety of conservauon projects and other 
contracts Mr Armstrong said the program served students ranging in age from 16 to 24 years of age from other 
areas as well as Forest Grove Mr Armstrong satd his dunes wuh the program had tmdergone some change and 
he acknowledged the current program director who was present, Tim Greseth, and a Forest Grove student 
involved 10 the program who was also present, Chns Hedger Mr Armstrong noted that Chris was a high school 
student crew leader for a middle school program that had been inslltuted for middle school <tudents as a jomt 
partnership model between Forest Grove and Hillsboro 

Bob Martin, D1rector of the Sohd Waste Department, noted the project had benefited from the enhancement fee 
from Forest Grove sohd waste fees 

.3.... Comm1ttee Review of Proposed Amendment ro the lntergoyernmental Aereemeot (IGA) With the Multnomah 
County Sheriff's Office 

Sam Chandler, Sohd Waste Fac1hnes Manager, said the D1v1s1on was interested m entenng mto an !GA with the 
Multnomah County Sheriff's Office, and introduced Steve Kraten, Senior Sohd Waste Planner 



Council Solid Waste Cotrumttce 
November 1, 1994 
Page 2 

Mr. Kraten said through the contract wuh the Shenff's department, a correcuons crew was dispatched throughout 
the region cleanmg up illegal dumps1tes, followed by referral lo the enforcement umt for further mvesugat1on as 
necessary He said one crew was however 001 enough to cover the enure region, and discussed an offer from the 
Sher1ff's Department to cover the cost of an additional van and trailer set up 1f Metro would cover the cost of an 
addmonal correcttons officer and the $1 per day paid to the mmates mvolved, thus prov1dmg two full correcttons 
crews to the region. 

In response to Councilor McLain, Mr Kraten said he would make a list of projects covered to date by the 
corrections crew available to the Committee 

Chalf McFarland opened a public heanng 

Jack McGowan, Executive Director, SOLV. addressed the Commmee m support of the proposal to add a second 
corrections crew to the illegal dumps1te cleanup program He said that wuh the most recent SOLV-IT event, the 
2 million pound mark of illegally dumped solid waste picked up on one Saturday every year for the last five years, 
was exceeded He said the h1stonc sues were cleaned up for the most part and the stewardship provided in 
continuous clearung up the smaller sites was now needed. He said a program was underway uuhz1ng curriculum 
packets for the schools to educate the youth regarding illegal dumpmg and said those packets were being sent out 
at the end of this month He referred to an edttonal in the Oregonian in an Apnl issue which commended Metro 
for us involvement in SOLV 

David Adams, 5330 N Columbia Ct , Portland, testified before the Committee, and explained his efforts to clean 
up an illegal dump site he had inhented in the purchase of some land, and said he had expended between $1,200 
and $1,400 to clean up the land, which he noted included 180 ures he transported to the transfer statton and tor 
which he paid the appropriate fees He said as soon as he would ge1 the land cleaned up to prepare to bmld a 
shop, u would be dumped on again He praised the Shenffs department for thelf assistance and professionalism, 
and said prison crews had been brought out on three separate occasions to work on the problem Mr Adams satd 
once a set of bed spnngs or ures were dumped others would shortly follow, and he said that the immediacy of the 
response provided by the Sher1ff's department crews proved to be a deterrent to future subsequent dumpings He 
advocated that parttc1pating on corrections crews should be mandatory as an educat10nal tool. He said before the 
involvement of the Shenff's department in clean up It was futile to attempt to get help from the police department 

Joe Johns, PO Box 82036, Portland, addressed the Commmee, and expressed support for the extra clean up crew 
He discussed his frustration over an attempt to dump asbestos at a Metro transfer station, and said he fell Metro 
had an obhgatmn to nonfy the public more thoroughly regarding the rules for dumpmg special waste, and said he 
felt there needed to be one central locatton to take all hazardous waste so that citizens did not get shuttled around 
He said the s1gnage a1 the Metro Center transfer statton indicating hazardous waste had led him to believe he 
would be able to dump the asbestos he had there He presented matenals that had been sent to him dellneatmg 
portions of the Metro Code, and 1nd1ca1ed he felt the Code was nor specific 1n us defin1t1ons of special or 
unacceptable waste or regarding the necessity ro obtain a special wasce permll He asked Metro to create a central 
station for all hazardous waste 

In response to Chaff McFarland, Bob Marnn, Director of the Sohd Waste Department, addressed the Comm11tee, 
and explamed brochures have been printed and d1stnbuted to help educate the public regarding acceptable and 
unacceptable waste for receipt at the transfer stations, although, he said, he understood Mr Johns' frustratton 
He added that although he fell there was always room for improvement, only two such incidents had occurred in a 
four year penod Mr Martin said the fac1hty was set up to take household hazardous waste (H2W) rather than 
registered hazardous waste 

Councilor McLain suggested that since a review was slated to take place m December regardmg the regional 
ava1lab1lny of H2W disposal, the issues addressed by Mr Johns could be dealt with at that ttme. 



Council Sohd Waste Commlllee 
November I, 1994 
Page 3 

Councilor Hansen commented she understood Mr Johns was mtereSled m pursmng the legahtles mvo!ved, and 
noted Mr Johns had received a document contammg legal language. 

In response to Councilor Wyers, Mr Chandler said there was Signage contammg universal symbols al the transfer 
station such as a gas can wllh a slash through It He said to post everythmg not receivable al the H2W fac1h1y, II 
would take five pages of single spaced material He explained Metro Staff had been tramed to 1dent1fy materials 
such as asbestos, and said the customer had the option of p1ckmg up the material after 1t had been inappropr1ately 
d1Sposed of or they can leave It and be presented with a bill for the add1t10nal cost of removal of an unacceptable 
material He said those opllons were made clear m the information provided to H2W customers He said had Mr 
Johns md1ca1ed he was attempung to dump asbestos at I.he beginning of hJS VISll, I.he Situation would have been 
addressed earlier on Mr Chandler said other Signage was a posS1b1hty and felt 1t would be beneficial to look 
further mto I.hat aspect 

Mr Johns advocated further for a central hazardous waste fac1hty where everythmg could be received, where the 
perimts could be Metro's responS1b1hty and I.he cmzenry would be served 

Cha1r McFarland assured Mr Johns that the D1v1S1on would be looking at the Situallon further for ways 10 
improve the effecuveness of the system 

Mr Johns advocated for better !GA's m order to better serve the needs of the people Chair McFarland 
acknowledged Mr Johns concerns and suggested that he sit down w1lh the DIV1s10n staff to dJScuss hJS ideas 
funher 

i.. l Jpclare Report From the Eyaluaoon Committee Coocern1n~ Local Goyernmeot Commerc1al Recycling Plan 

Chair McFarland md1cated she had received a phone call from Jeanne Roy, Recychng Advocates, who remmded 
the Comm1tlee there were five ttems menttoned at Lhe October 18, 1994 Solid Waste Committee meeting having 
Lhe purpose of meeting the four crnena of the comprehensive commerc1al recycling plan 

John Houser, Council Analyst and member of the Evaluauon Commlllee, presented I.he staff report. He said he 
and Jennifer Ness, Associate Sohd Waste Planner and member of the Evaluation Committee, met w1lh local 
government representatives on October 26, 1994 and began a dialogue deSigned to examme the development and 
exchange of mformauon between Metro and the local governments m order to give both groups an opportunity to 
better assess how I.he commercial recyclmg programs were actually workmg He said It was clear that different 
local JUnsd1ct10ns handled commercial sohd waste differently, and I.hat n was difficult to create ommbus language 
I.hat would fit all I.he JUrisd1ct1ons He said agreement was reached to develop the mformat1on to I.he fulles1 extent 
posSible He said another meetmg was planned for thJS week m order to achieve a better understandmg I.heir 
commercial recycling programs and the nature of the kinds of mformauon on hand or that could be gathered that 
would be valuable 10 assessing those programs 

In response to Chair McFarland, Mr Houser said the Evaluation Committee was prepared to release the 
Challenge Grant funds subject 10 the ab1h1y to produce 1he appropriate language m each md1v1dual 
intergovernmental agreements He said that he and Ms Ness mtended to VISll wllh the local JUnsd1ct1ons for 
further d1scuss1ons 

Debbie Gorham, Waste Reduction Manager, referenced I.he minutes of the previous Sohd Waste Commmee 
meeting m which I.he five 11ems were !!Sled [Recorder note October 18, 1994 Sohd Waste Comm1llee meeting 
mmures, page 4, paragraph 3.] 

Ms Ness said I.hat m a meeung w1lh I.he City of M1lwauk1e today It was concluded I.hat one communication 
problems was making coo many assumpuons about what each ocher knew about what went on 1n each JUnsd1c11on 



Council Sohd Waste Commtttee 
November I, 1994 
Page 4 

In response to Councilor Wyers, Mr. Houser said IGA's would need 10 be undergo md1v1dual review by the 
evaluanon commmee He added they would be filed with the Council Office and would be subiecl to review by 
1he Council Councilor Wyers requested these agreements come before the Council for review She added 1hat 
the five suggesuons as prev10usly outlmed should be mcluded m these agreements so as to articulate more 
specifically the message Mr Houser mdicated the attempt would be to tailor the mformat1on requested m the 
five suggesnons to the md1v1dual local iurisd1ct1on's regulatory system m each !GA. Councllor Wyers said a 
question to examme was whether or not Metro was m comphance with the DEQ 

Ms Gorham discussed how the fundmg was typically admm1stered durmg the past four years, nonng that 
followmg the review commmee's work and the IGA, funds were released about this lime of the year for the 
upcommg year's plans Ms Gorham said tha1 scenario had proved successful m the past, noung funds were not 
typically w!!hheld until performance was comple1ed, bUI rather were given to facilitate 1ha1 performance 
Councilor Wyers felt the agreemems would be more bmdmg 1f the five suggesnons were specifically mcluded m 
them 

Chair McFarland closed saymg a message to md1cate fundmg would be more performance-oriented m the future 
might be beneficial, and noted she annc1pated another report was forthcommg from the evaluation committee 

l. Resolution No 94-1976 For the Purpose of Authonzmg An Amendment 10 1he lntergoyemmental 
Agreement w!!h Poriland State Umvers1iy !Contract #9034661 

Dennis O'Neil, Semor Sohd Waste Plarmer. presented the staff report, and said the proposed resolution, 1f 
adop1ed, would gran1 an exemption from the compecmve procurement process and would authorize execution of 
an amendment lo the intergovernmental agreement (IGA) wllh Portland State University for groundwater 
modehng m 1he St Johns Landfill region Mr O'Neil omhned several aspects of the model and noted the DEQ 
had required that Metro submit a seepage control plan for the landfill by May 1995 

Joanna Karl, Senior Engineering Planner, gave a shde presentation to the Committee which contained mformauon 
regardmg the groundwater seepage flux, groundwater flow and the chloride plum cross-section near St Johns 
Landfill The shdes demonstrated information from 1950 and proiected to the year 2020, and It was noted that 
after 6-8 years there was almost no groundwater seepage from the landfill followmg a s1gmfican1 decrease m the 
I 990's when fmal cover was added The slides showed there was a groundwater d1V1de m the landfill and 
explained why contaminants moved straight down They also showed the top of the chloride plume was dropping, 
spreading and lh1nn1ng, decreasing concentrauon over ume, although certam unknowns regarding ns movement 
existed. 

She said approval of the proposed resolut10n would give opporturuty to refine the model and enable greater 
sensu1vny to the results 

~. 

Councilor McLam moved 10 recommend Resolution No 94-1976 to the full Council 
for adoption 

Councilors Hansen, McLain, Monroe, Wyers and McFarland voted aye Councilor 
Buchanan was absent 

The vote was unanimous and the mouon passed 

.6.... Resolution No 94-2042 For the Pur:pose of Autbonz10~ a Competn1ve Bid Exemption Pursuant to Metro 
Code Chapter 2 04 04ICC) and Execution of a Sole-Source Contract Wuh Nancy Own-Myers For 
Development of an Integrated Pest Management Program For Metro Sol 1d Waste Eac1ltt1es 

Mr. Chandler presented the staff report, and said the proposed resolution would authonze execunon of a sole-
source personal services agreement wtth Nancy Owen-Myers to implement an pest management program for the 



Counc!I Solid Waste Commtttee 
November 1, 1994 
Page 5 

Metro solid waste fac11it1es He explamed that Metro had been involved m education programs for alternatives to 
the use of hazardous products m the past, and noted Ms Owen-Myers' masters degree was specific to such a 
program 

Councilor Hansen and Ms Owen-Myers discussed a recent problem with ivy at the Reg10nal Center and Its 
subsequent disposal Councilor Hansen noted golf courses had not been mcluded at this time Mr Chandler said 
It was hoped that such inclusion could occur in the future Ms Owen-Myers noted a specific piece of turf at the 
Zoo was bemg mamtained stnctly organ1cally, and suggested the mformat1on could be ut11ized as a model to be 
extended m an expanded manner to other turf at other Metro fac11it1es The Commmee and Staff discussed 
possible ways and means of proceeding to do so 

The Commtttee and Staff discussed the budget impacts 

Councilor Hansen suggested the poss1b1l11y of usmg grass s1m1lar to that used at Blue Lake 

Councilor Hansen moved to recommend Resolution No 94-2042 IO the full Council 
for adoption 

Mr. Houser and Mr Chandler discussed the process used to discover qualified persons for the performance of the 
functions of the planned program 

Councilors Hansen, McLam, Monroe, Wyers and McFarland voted aye Councilor 
Buchanan was absent 

The vote was unanimous and the motion passed 

L. Councilor Commun1cat1ons 

Councilor Wyers md1cated she was pleased with the manual numbertng of the agenda pages as suggested m the 
last Governmental Affatrs Commmee meetmg by Jack Polans, citizen, and said she found It useful 

Councilor Wyers expressed her concern regardmg Metro's state of compltclly w11h the DEQ regulations penment 
to commercial waste reduction She said she had discussed the matter wuh Jeanne Roy, Recyclmg Advocates, 
Chatr McFarland, as well as Metro Staff, Messrs. Houser and Sadlo and had requested a legal memorandum 
addressmg the matter be drafted by Mr Sadlo for review 

Mr Marrin noted Metro was m compltance, and felt such a memorandum would be possible 

There bemg no further busmess, the meetmg adjourned at 6 00 p m 

Respectfully submmed, 

Marilyn E Geary-Symons 
Commlltee Recorder 

mgs\swc\110194sw mm 


